

AN ACT to amend the multiple dwelling law, in relation to clarifying certain provisions relating to occupancy of class A multiple dwellings and to amend chapter 225 of the laws of 2010 amending the multiple dwelling law and the administrative code of the city of New York relating to clarifying certain provisions relating to occupancy of class A multiple dwellings, in relation to the effectiveness thereof

Became a law December 10, 2010, with the approval of the Governor. Passed on message of necessity pursuant to Article III, section 14 of the Constitution by a majority vote, three-fifths being present.

The People of the State of New York, represented in Senate and Assembly, do enact as follows:

Section 1. Paragraph c of subdivision 16 of section 67 of the multiple dwelling law, as added by chapter 225 of the laws of 2010, is amended to read as follows:

c. Upon application prior to the expiration of the time for obtaining a certificate of occupancy, as extended by the department pursuant to paragraph b of this subdivision, the board of standards and appeals may grant **a** further [~~extensions~~] **extension** of time to obtain a certificate of occupancy in a case where there are circumstances beyond the applicant's control or hardship in the way of obtaining such certificate within the time allowed by the department but no more than [~~two~~] **one** such [~~extensions~~] **extension** of [~~one year each~~] **fifteen months** shall be granted for a building and no such extension shall be granted unless the board finds that there are no outstanding building or fire code violations of record at the property.

§ 2. Subdivision 3 of section 120 of the multiple dwelling law, as added by chapter 225 of the laws of 2010, is amended to read as follows:

3. Upon application prior to the expiration of the time for obtaining a certificate of occupancy, as extended by the department pursuant to subdivision two of this section, the board of standards and appeals may grant **a** further [~~extensions~~] **extension** of time to obtain a certificate of occupancy in a case where there are circumstances beyond the applicant's control or hardship in the way of obtaining such certificate within the time allowed by the department but no more than [~~two~~] **one** such [~~extensions~~] **extension** of [~~one year each~~] **fifteen months** shall be granted for a building and no such extension shall be granted unless the board finds that there are no outstanding building or fire code violations of record at the property.

§ 3. Section 8 of chapter 225 of the laws of 2010 amending the multiple dwelling law and the administrative code of the city of New York relating to clarifying certain provisions relating to occupancy of class A multiple dwellings, is amended to read as follows:

§ 8. This act shall take effect [~~immediately~~] **May 1, 2011** and shall apply to all buildings in existence on such effective date and to buildings constructed after such effective date **except that prior to such effective date an agency with the duty to enforce the provisions of the**

EXPLANATION--Matter in **italics** is new; matter in brackets [-] is old law to be omitted.

multiple dwelling law may promulgate rules and regulations or take other administrative actions to provide for the registration of dwelling units in accordance with the provisions of subdivision 16 of section 67 and title 3 of article 4 of the multiple dwelling law, as added by sections two and three of this act, respectively.

§ 4. This act shall take effect immediately, provided that sections one and two of this act shall take effect on the same date and in the same manner as chapter 225 of the laws of 2010, takes effect.

The Legislature of the STATE OF NEW YORK **ss:**

Pursuant to the authority vested in us by section 70-b of the Public Officers Law, we hereby jointly certify that this slip copy of this session law was printed under our direction and, in accordance with such section, is entitled to be read into evidence.

MALCOLM A. SMITH
Temporary President of the Senate

SHELDON SILVER
Speaker of the Assembly